STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on January 6, 2014. Shippers desiring to file
complaint and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before January 23, 2014. Eighteen Days are
allowed for these purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1).

From: "Woods, Jeffery" <JeffWoods@alliantenergy.com>

To: "agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov" <agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov>
Date: 01/06/2014 02:22 PM

Subject: Rail Service Contract STB-CIC-C-0337

Attached please find the required contract summary. Let me know if there are any
guestions.

Jeff Woods, Manager — Marketing & Business Development
Cedar Rapids & lowa City Railway
319-786-3698
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STB-CIC-C-0337 “New”

CEDAR RAPIDS AND IOWA CITY RAILWAY COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

CONTRACT DATE: January 3, 2014

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 11, 2014

Issued by:

Jeff Woods
Manager — Marketing & Business Development
2330 12" Street SW
Cedar Rapids, I1A 52404
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THE CEDAR RAPIDS AND IOWA CITY RAIILWAY CO.

CONTRACT SUMMARY FOR STB-CIC-C-0337 “NEW”

1 Participating Carriers: Cedar Rapids & lowa City Railway Co.
2330 12" Street SW
Cedar Rapids, 1A 52404
Issued By: Jeffery S. Woods

lowa Interstate Railroad
5900 6" Street SW
Cedar Rapids, 1A 52404

Canadian Pacific Railway
501 Marquette Avenue South — Suite 1510
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Kansas City Southern
427 West 12" Street
Kansas City, MO 64015

Arkansas, Louisiana & Mississippi Railroad
P.O. Box 757
Crossett, AR 71635

2 Commodity: Corn Starch (STCC 20-462-1-)

3 Shipper: Penford Products Company

4  Origin: Cedar Rapids, IA

5 Destination: Ashdown, AR

6 Port Name: Not applicable

7 Mileage: Not applicable

8 Contract Duration: Services in effect: January 1, 2014

Expires after: December 31, 2014

9 Rail Car Data: Not applicable.
10 Volume: Single car shipments.
11 Base Rates and Charges: Not applicable.
12 Special Features: Not applicable.
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